
 

 DIVINE MERCY 
SUNDAY  
BUS REGISTRATION  

Memo 
Fax or email To: Karen Ruiz at 408-988-0679    kruiz@dsj.org.  Call 408-988-4585 x2125 

From: ________________________________________.                           

CC: _______________________________________ 

Date: _______________________________________ 

Re: Bus Registration for Divine Mercy Sunday 

Hello, 

We are visiting Our Lady of Peace Church & Shrine and would like to register our bus by submitting the 
following information. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Contact Name:   

Cell#   

Other#  

Fax# 

Email Address: 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Church or Organization:  

Address: 

City/ST/Zip: 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

# of Buses: 

# of Passengers allowed on Bus:   

Bus Company Name:                                                                      Tel:  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Estimated Bus Arrival Time at Our Lady of Peace:  

Estimated Departure Time (return home): 

Would you be interested in having boxed lunches available for your group when you arrive?   

Yes  /   No        If yes, how many ($10pp)?   


